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DOCUMENT TITLE(S)

Llagi&aakhion  Memowmndum

REFERENCE NUMBER(S) of Documents assigned or released:

A004 15U A% b

1 !/fAdditionaI numbers on page 2 of document.
GRANTOR(S):

SKkamania  Countyy Planning Depe.

[ ] Additional names on page of document.
GRANTEE(S):

ﬂ\rrowheoé Flat short Pt
[ ] Additional hames on page of documenit.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (Abbreviated: i.e. Lot Block, Plat or Section, Township, Range, Quarter):

Lo+ 4 of Acrowhead  FlakShot Plod

[ ] Complete legal on page of document.
TAX PARCEL NUMBER(S):
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[ ] Additional parcel numbers on page of document.
The Auditor/Recorder will rely on the information provided on this form. The staff will not read the doecument to
verify the accuracy or completeness of the indexing information.
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Skamania County
Department of Planning and
Community Development

Skarnania County Courthouse A;mex

CLARIFICATION MEMORANDUM

TO: File No. NSA-03-23

FROM: Jessica Davenport, Associate Planner
DATE: September 25, 2007

RE: Legal Description

The legal description on the Administrative Decision for file no. NSA-03-23 was listed as “Lot 2 of
Arrowhead Short Plat, Recorded on August 13, 2004, Auditor’s File Number 2004154068.” This was an
error and should have read;, “Lot 1 of Arrowhead Short Plat, Recorded on August 13,2004, Auditor’s File

Number 2004154068.”
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